

Fw: GreenON Solar

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Apr 2018 18:33:26 -0400
Attachments: 2018-04-19 ENERGY Considerations re GreenON Solar PV Incentive-v5 (002).....docx (411.48 kB)

Fyi

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 6:24 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Moore, Karen (CAB); Kolodziej, Monika (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: GreenON Solar

Hi Tim,

A number of our concerns regarding the proposal remain unchanged. Attached is a note we developed summarizing these concerns, which was developed without the benefit of reviewing MOECC's submission. If we receive the submission and anything changes, we will let you know.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: April 19, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: GreenON Solar

Hi Martin

Hearing that Energy may have unresolved concerns with the TB sub on GreenON Solar going to the board on the 24th. Can you advise?

Thanks!

Tim

Sent from my mobile.